
 

  
 

Place Select 
Committee 

Agenda 

 
 

 

Date: 
 
Venue: 

Monday 10 July 2023 at 2.00 pm 
 
Jim Cooke Conference Suite, Stockton CentralLibrary, Stockton - on - Tees, 
TS18 1TU 

 
 
Cllr Richard Eglington (Chair) 
Cllr Katie Weston (Vice-Chair) 
 
Cllr Michelle Bendelow Cllr John Coulson 
Cllr Ray Godwin Cllr Stefan Houghton 
Cllr Marilyn Surtees Cllr Hilary Vickers 
Cllr Alan Watson  
 
 

AGENDA 
 
1   Evacuation Procedure 

 
(Pages 7 - 8) 

 
2   Apologies for Absence 

 
 
 

3   Declarations of Interest 
 

 
 

4   Minutes 
 

 

 To approve the minutes of the last meeting held on 27 
March 2023 
 

(Pages 9 - 12) 
 

5   Overview Reports 2023 
 

 

 Adults, Health and Wellbeing 
Community Services, Environment and Transport 
Finance, Development and Regeneration 
 

(Pages 13 - 34) 
 

6   Work Programme 2023-2024 
 

(Pages 35 - 36) 
 

7   Chair's Update 
 

 
 

 

Page 1



  
 

Place Select 
Committee 

Agenda 

 
 

Members of the Public - Rights to Attend Meeting 
 
With the exception of any item identified above as containing exempt or confidential information under the 
Local Government Act 1972 Section 100A(4), members of the public are entitled to attend this meeting 
and/or have access to the agenda papers. 
 
Persons wishing to obtain any further information on this meeting, including the opportunities available   for 
any member of the public to speak at the meeting; or for details of access to the meeting for 
disabled people, please 
 
Contact:      Senior Scrutiny Officer, Rebecca Saunders-Thompson on email 
rebecca.saunders@stockton.gov.uk 

Page 2



  

KEY - Declarable interests are:- 
 
●  Disclosable Pecuniary Interests (DPI’s) 
●  Other Registerable Interests (ORI’s) 
●  Non Registerable Interests (NRI’s) 

 
Members – Declaration of Interest Guidance 

 

 

Page 3



  

 

 

Table 1 - Disclosable Pecuniary Interests 

Subject Description 

Employment,  
office, trade,  
profession or  
vocation 

Any employment, office, trade, profession or vocation carried on for profit or gain 

Sponsorship 

Any payment or provision of any other financial benefit (other than from the council) 
made to the councillor during the previous 12-month period for expenses incurred by 
him/her in carrying out his/her duties as a councillor, or towards his/her election 
expenses. 
This includes any payment or financial benefit from a trade union within the meaning 
of the Trade Union and Labour Relations (Consolidation) Act 1992. 

Contracts 

Any contract made between the councillor or his/her spouse or civil partner or the 
person with whom the councillor is living as if they were spouses/civil partners (or a 
firm in which such person is a partner, or an incorporated body of which such person 
is a director* or  
 
a body that such person has a beneficial interest in the securities of*) and the council 
—  
(a) under which goods or services are to be provided or works are to be executed; 
and  
(b) which has not been fully discharged. 

Land and 
property 

Any beneficial interest in land which is within the area of the council.  
‘Land’ excludes an easement, servitude, interest or right in or over land which does 
not give the councillor or his/her spouse or civil partner or the person with whom the 
councillor is living as if they were spouses/ civil partners (alone or jointly with another) 
a right to occupy or to receive income. 

Licences 
Any licence (alone or jointly with others) to occupy land in the area of the council for a 
month or longer. 

Corporate 
tenancies 

Any tenancy where (to the councillor’s knowledge)—  
(a) the landlord is the council; and  
(b) the tenant is a body that the councillor, or his/her spouse or civil partner or the 
person with whom the councillor is living as if they were spouses/ civil partners is a 
partner of or a director* of or has a beneficial interest in the securities* of. 

Securities 

Any beneficial interest in securities* of a body where—     
(a) that body (to the councillor’s   knowledge) has a place of business or   land in the 
area of the council; and     
(b) either—     
(i) the total nominal value of the   securities* exceeds £25,000 or one hundredth of the 
total issued share capital of that body; or     
(ii)      if the share capital of that body is of more than one class, the total nominal 
value of the shares of any one class in which the councillor, or his/ her spouse or civil 
partner or the person with whom the councillor is living as if they were spouses/civil 
partners have a beneficial interest exceeds one hundredth of the total issued share 
capital of that class. 

* ‘director’ includes a member of the committee of management of an industrial and provident society. 
 
* ‘securities’ means shares, debentures, debenture stock, loan stock, bonds, units of a collective investment 
scheme within the meaning of the Financial Services and Markets Act 2000 and other securities of any 
description, other than money deposited with a building society.

Page 4



  

 

 

Table 2 – Other Registerable Interest 

You must register as an Other Registrable Interest: 
 
a) any unpaid directorships 
 
b) any body of which you are a member or are in a position of general control or management and to which 
you are nominated or appointed by your authority  
 
c) any body  
 
(i) exercising functions of a public nature  
 
(ii) directed to charitable purposes or  
 
(iii) one of whose principal purposes includes the influence of public opinion or policy (including any political 
party or trade union) of which you are a member or in a position of general control or management 

Page 5



This page is intentionally left blank

Page 6



Jim Cooke Conference Suite, Stockton Central Library 
Evacuation Procedure & Housekeeping 
 
If the fire or bomb alarm should sound please exit by the nearest emergency exit. 
The Fire alarm is a continuous ring and the Bomb alarm is the same as the fire 
alarm however it is an intermittent ring.  
 
If the Fire Alarm rings exit through the nearest available emergency exit and form 
up in Municipal Buildings Car Park.   
 
The assembly point for everyone if the Bomb alarm is sounded is the car park at 
the rear of Splash on Church Road.  
 
The emergency exits are located via the doors between the 2 projector screens. 
The key coded emergency exit door will automatically disengage when the alarm 
sounds. 
 
The Toilets are located on the Ground floor corridor of Municipal Buildings next to 
the emergency exit. Both the ladies and gents toilets are located on the right 
hand side. 
 
Microphones 
 
During the meeting, members of the Committee, and officers in attendance, will 
have access to a microphone. Please use the microphones, when directed to 
speak by the Chair, to ensure you are heard by the Committee. 

Page 7

Agenda Item 1



This page is intentionally left blank

Page 8



 

 

This document was classified as: OFFICIAL 

Place Select Committee 
 
A meeting of Place Select Committee was held on Monday, 27th March, 2023. 
 
Present:   Cllr Chris Barlow (Chair), Cllr Mohammed Javed (Vice-Chair), Cllr Louise Baldock, Cllr Hugo 
Stratton, Cllr Hilary Vickers, Cllr Bill Woodhead MBE.  
 
Officers:  Simon Grundy, Joanne Roberts (CS, E&C); Rebecca Saunders-Thompson (CS)  
 
Also in attendance:    
 
Apologies:   Cllr Pauline Beall   
 
 

PLA 
48/22 
 

Evacuation Procedure 
 
The Committee noted the evacuation and housekeeping procedure. 
 

PLA 
49/22 
 

Declarations of Interest 
 
There were no declarations of interest. 
 

PLA 
50/22 
 

Minutes- 27 February 2023 
 
AGREED the minutes of the meeting held on 27 February 2023 be confirmed as 
a correct record and signed by the Chair. 
 

PLA 
51/22 
 

Monitoring the Impact of Previously Agreed Recommendations - Progress 
report for the previously completed Residents Parking Zones 
 
The Select Committee considered a progress update including assessments of 
progress following implementation of the recommendations from the Residents 
Parking Zones review. The overall aim of the review had been to inform the 
objectives / components of a revised policy on Resident Parking Zones (RPZs) 
to be contained within the revised Car Parking Policy for the Borough This was 
the first time the update had been presented to the Committee. There were nine 
outstanding recommendations.  
 
AGREED that: 
 
1) the Progress Update be noted, and the assessments of progress be 
confirmed. 
2) Officers to arrange post May 2023 election Members Briefing Sessions, as 
outlined in recommendation 4. 
 
 

PLA 
52/22 
 

Action Plan for Agreed Recommendations - Review of Planning 
(Development Management) and Adoption of Open Space 
 
The Planning Services Manager presented an action plan setting out how the 
agreed recommendations from the Scrutiny Review of Planning (Development 
Management) and Adoption of Open Space would be implemented and target 
dates for completion. The overall aim of the review had been to examine the 

Page 9

Agenda Item 4



 

 

This document was classified as: OFFICIAL 

work of Stockton-on-Tees Borough Council’s (SBC) Planning Service, namely 
pre-application advice, the effectiveness of the Council’s planning support 
service (resources / performance) and planning enforcement. In addition, the 
review focussed on the issues surrounding the maintenance and adoption of 
open space land on new residential developments Actions were focused on the 
need to review current planning conditions and enforcement powers. 
Timescales to implement actions ranged from July 2023 to January 2024.  
Key issues highlighted and discussed were as follows: 
Officers explained the decision behind the timescales for several actions and 
how this related to current staffing changes. It was acknowledged that some 
actions required cross-directorate working which required longer timescales for 
completion.  
 
 
AGREED that the Action Plan be approved, and the further information be 
provided as requested.  
 

PLA 
53/22 
 

SBC Overview and Scrutiny - End-of-Term Report 2019-2023 
 
Members were presented with the Scrutiny End of Term Report 2019-2023. 
Officers introduced the report and highlighted the achievements across the 
Scrutiny Committees during this term. 
The following points were raised by the Committee: 
The Chair and Vice-Chair thanked fellow Committee members and officers for 
their contributions during this term. 
It was requested that three photographs be replaced to provide more up to date 
photographic evidence.  
 
 
AGREED that the report be noted. 
 

PLA 
54/22 
 

Chair's Update 
 
The Chair updated the Committee on the progression of land acquisition as part 
of the Scrutiny Review of Burial Provision and reassured Members that Council 
officers were regularly working on this project. Members were content with the 
update provided. 
 
AGREED that the Chair’s update be noted.  
 

PLA 
55/22 
 

work Programme 2022-2023 
 
Consideration was given to the Work Programme.  
 
The next meeting would be held following the May 2023 elections.   
 
 
AGREED that the Work Programme be noted.  
 

 
 

Page 10



 

 

This document was classified as: OFFICIAL 

  

Page 11



This page is intentionally left blank

Page 12



 

This document was classified as: OFFICIAL 

 
 

Place Select Committee  
 

Overview Meeting 2023 
 

10 July 2023 
 

Adults, Health and Wellbeing  
 
 

 

 

Context  

 

Members are reminded of the Council’s Vision that supports decision-making: 

 

A place where people are healthy, safe and protected from harm where: 

 

• This means the Borough will be a place where: 

o People live in cohesive and safe communities 

o People are supported and protected from harm 

o People live health lives 

 

• This means that the Borough will have: 

o A growing economy 

o Improved education and skills development 

o Job creation and increased employment 

 

• This means we will enjoy: 

o Great places to live and visit 

o Clean and green spaces 

o Rich cultural experiences 

 

The Council plays its part in making sure this is achieved by being a Council that is 

ambitious, effective and proud to serve. 

 

 

 

Performance Reporting 
 
Performance across the Council Plan was reported on a six-monthly basis to Executive 
Scrutiny Committee. Please see the link: 
 
http://www.egenda.stockton.gov.uk/aksstockton/users/public/admin/kab71.pl?cmte=SCR 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

Page 13

Agenda Item 5

http://www.egenda.stockton.gov.uk/aksstockton/users/public/admin/kab71.pl?cmte=SCR


 

This document was classified as: OFFICIAL 

ADULTS, HEALTH AND WELLBEING   
Director – Ann Workman/ Carolyn Nice 
 
Relevant services include: 
 

• Housing and A Fairer Stockton-on-Tees 
 
Council Plan 2023-2026  
 
The Council Plan sets out the aims and objectives for all services and is refreshed on an 
annual basis. 
 
The key priorities for Adults, Health and Wellbeing are attached at Appendix 1. 
 
 
Emerging Issues 
 
Service delivery is influenced by a range of internal and external factors that develop over 
time.  Emerging challenges and opportunities are summarised as follows: 
 
 
Housing and A Fairer Stockton-on-Tees - Priorities for the year ahead 
 

- To continue to prevent and relieve homelessness (including the prevention of rough 
sleeping). 

- To continue to improve the housing conditions and management of private rented 
properties. 

- To provide an effective and efficient Disabled Facilities Grant Service to support 
people to remain safe and independent in their homes. 

- Work with VCSE sector and our network of Community Partnerships to tackle food 
poverty in the borough. 

- To support integration and independence for those who move into the borough 
through national refugee and asylum programmes (for example Homes for Ukraine / 
Afghan Resettlement Programmes). 

- Work with the North Thornaby community to implement a range of interventions 
funded through the Thornaby Towns Fund. 

- The successful implementation of the new MRI Tees Valley Homefinder lettings and 
nominations portal. 

- Work with the borough’s young people through the Bright Minds Bright Futures 
(BMBF) youth led initiative to ensure young people are heard and valued in the 
development and delivery of Council policies and services. 

- Continued implementation of the Fairer Stockton-on-Tees Framework to address 
poverty and inequality in the borough. 

 
Housing and A Fairer Stockton-on-Tees – Challenges and opportunities 
 
Challenges: 

- An increasing number of the borough’s residents are feeling the negative impact of 
the current cost-of-living crisis (implications for single person households and families 
across all areas of the borough). 

- Demand for affordable housing continues to rise (family, older persons, and 
specialist) at a time when we are experiencing a reduced turnover of affordable 
housing in the borough. Placing pressure on waiting lists and waiting times / people 
living in inappropriate accommodation. 

Page 14



 

This document was classified as: OFFICIAL 

- Rents in the private rented sector are rising, resulting in an increasing number of 
properties becoming ‘unaffordable’ for those on low incomes (above Local Housing 
Allowance levels). 
 

Opportunities: 
- To continue to work with our local communities, VCSE and statutory partners to 

explore how to do things differently (to achieve maximum impact). 
- To seek out new funding opportunities for example working with both SBC 

colleagues, Catalyst and the business sector to maximise Corporate Social 
Responsibility. 
 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

Page 15



 

This document was classified as: OFFICIAL 

APPENDIX 1: COUNCIL PLAN – KEY PRIORITIES 2023-2024 (ADULTS, HEALTH AND 
WELLBEING)  
 
 
A place where people are healthy, safe and protected from harm means the Borough will be 
a place where: 

• people live in cohesive and safe communities 
• people are supported and protected from harm 
• people live healthy lives 
 

We have identified these key priorities for 2023 to 2024 to help us achieve this vision. This 
year we will: 

➢ support people to remain safely and independently in their homes for as long as 
possible and offer help to people who are feeling lonely 

➢ continue to prevent and relieve homelessness 

➢ work with our partners in the VCSE sector and the Community Partnerships to tackle 
food poverty in the Borough 

A place that is clean, vibrant and attractive means we will enjoy: 
• great places to live and visit 
• clean and green spaces 
• rich cultural experiences 

 
We have identified these key priorities for 2023 to 2024 to help us achieve this vision. This 
year we will: 

➢ conclude the continued redevelopment of The Sycamores 
 

➢ development of a business case to actively accelerate the provision of affordable and 
specialist housing provision within the Borough 

 

We will play our part in bringing about this vision for the Borough by being A Council that is 
ambitious, effective and proud to serve. This means that we will make sure that we provide: 

• financial sustainability and value for money 
• dedicated and resourceful employees 
• strong leadership and governance 

 
We have identified these key priorities for 2023 to 2024 to help us achieve this vision. This 
year we will: 

➢ continue to develop the Bright Minds Big Futures (BMBF) initiative to ensure that the 
voice of young people is heard and valued in the development and delivery of Council 
policies and services 

 
➢ continued implementation of the Fairer Stockton-on-Tees Framework to address poverty 

and inequality in the Borough 
 

➢ continue the development and roll out of the Cost-of-Living Hub to support the Borough's 
residents  

Page 16



 

This document was classified as: OFFICIAL 

 
 

Place Select Committee  
 

Overview Meeting 2023 
 

10 July 2023 
 

Community Services, Environment and Culture 
 
 

 

 

Context  

 

Members are reminded of the Council’s Vision that supports decision-making: 

 

A place where people are healthy, safe and protected from harm where: 

 

• This means the Borough will be a place where: 

o People live in cohesive and safe communities 

o People are supported and protected from harm 

o People live health lives 

 

• This means that the Borough will have: 

o A growing economy 

o Improved education and skills development 

o Job creation and increased employment 

 

• This means we will enjoy: 

o Great places to live and visit 

o Clean and green spaces 

o Rich cultural experiences 

 

The Council plays its part in making sure this is achieved by being a Council that is 

ambitious, effective and proud to serve. 

 

 

 

Performance Reporting 
 
Performance across the Council Plan was reported on a six-monthly basis to Executive 
Scrutiny Committee. Please see the link:  
 
http://www.egenda.stockton.gov.uk/aksstockton/users/public/admin/kab71.pl?cmte=SCR 

Page 17

http://www.egenda.stockton.gov.uk/aksstockton/users/public/admin/kab71.pl?cmte=SCR


 

This document was classified as: OFFICIAL 

 
Community Services, Environment and Culture  
Director – Reuben Kench  
 
Relevant services include: 
 

• Environment, Leisure & Green Infrastructure 

• Community Services 
 
 
Council Plan 2023-2026  
 
The Council Plan sets out the aims and objectives for all services and is refreshed on an 
annual basis. 
 
The key priorities for Community Services, Environment and Culture are attached at 
Appendix 1. 
 
 
Emerging Issues 
 
Service delivery is influenced by a range of internal and external factors that develop over 
time.  Emerging challenges and opportunities are summarised as follows: 
 
 
Environment, Leisure & Green Infrastructure – Priorities for the year ahead 
 
Delivery of the Environmental Sustainability and Carbon Reduction Strategy actions 
 
Good progress has been made to deliver actions in 2022/23, the need to advance the 
progress of the actions is ever increasing.  
  
For the year ahead we will continue to set internal actions for service areas whilst monitoring 
and evaluation of progress against the baseline.  In terms of the authority achieving Net Zero 
by 2032 we will be concentrating upon transport and our built assets; these two areas have 
the potential to significantly reduce our carbon emissions.  Our fleet renewal program will 
require significant investment (as mentioned below) whilst reducing our asset base will result 
in reductions in liabilities.  
  
We will continue to investigate alternative fuel sources and monitor the price gap associated 
with ‘green’ fuel sources, including HVO (Hydrotreated Vegetable Oil) as a direct 
replacement to power our heavier diesel vehicles.  HVO is likely to be one of the most cost-
effective ways of reducing our fleet carbon emissions. 
 
Climate Coalitions 
 
Four, supported climate coalitions were formed in 2023.   
The coalitions are thematic, supported by SBC but independently chaired: 

• Young people 

• Creative sector 

• Businesses 

• Communities 
In the forthcoming year we will be concentrating each of the coalitions to ensure the support 
and governance is appropriate, whilst encouraging each to develop a robust action plan for 

Page 18



 

This document was classified as: OFFICIAL 

future delivery.  Each of these coalitions are vital to the Borough achieving the Government 
targets of Net Zero by 2050. 
 
Nature Recovery 
 
We will input to the preparation of a Local Nature Recovery Strategy (LNRS) for the Tees 
Valley.  This will form part of an England-wide system of spatial strategies that will establish 
priorities and map proposals to drive nature’s recovery.  It will also set out “nature-based 
solutions” to help address wider environmental problems like flooding and poor-quality water 
and contribute to climate change mitigation and adaptation.  Tees Valley Combined Authority 
is the “responsible authority” for the preparation of the LNRS, but the Council along with 
other members of the Tees Valley Nature Partnership have a key role to play in the 
development of the strategy and its delivery through action on the ground. 
 
Biodiversity net gain (BNG) will support nature recovery through the planning system by 
ensuring that, from November 2023 onwards, habitats are in a better state for wildlife than 
they were before development.  That uplift in value is to be measured in biodiversity units 
and work is on-going to determine the current value of a number of Council-owned habitats 
with a possible view to ‘marketing’ those sites to developers who may purchase biodiversity 
credits to mitigate for any habitat loss on their development sites.  The Council can then use 
that income to improve the biodiversity value of that land and maintain it for a 30-year 
period.  This approach has the combined benefit of helping to achieve nature recovery and 
facilitating development within the Borough. 
 
Tackling home energy efficiency 
 
The UK currently has some of least energy efficient homes in Europe.  Home energy 
upgrades could help households save between £400 and £700 a year on their energy bills at 
current prices whilst reducing their carbon impact.  We will continue to look for additional 
grant funding whilst delivering the highly successful Warm Homes Healthy People Project 
Warm Homes Healthy People - Stockton-on-Tees Borough Council.   
 
Delivery of the Playing Pitch and Outdoor Space strategy actions 
 
Following the Council adoption of the latest Playing Pitch and Outdoor Space Strategy we 
will be continuing to explore and secure grant funding opportunities to develop facilities and 
pitches.  We will explore opportunities to improve pitch condition and quality whilst 
progressing Football Foundation Hub project capital grant funding for a central sports hub in 
Billingham. 
 
Improving the management and engagement within our country parks and green spaces 
 
The Stockton-on-Tees Green Infrastructure Strategy was developed and adopted in 2011 
and now requires an update and refresh.  The development of a robust green space strategy 
document will take place in 2023, which will provide a robust framework to steer our future 
management and engagement. 
Encouraging greater commitment from communities will be a priority in the development and 
management in our Country Parks and green spaces.  Management plans will be continued 
to be developed for all destination sites which will allow greater focus and improvements. 
 
Delivering a large number of small scale capital projects to enhance greenspaces and play. 
 
The team will continue to develop and deliver a large number of small-scale play and 
greenspace ‘capital’ projects utilising developer contributions.  We will be continuing this 

Page 19

https://www.stockton.gov.uk/Warm-Homes-Healthy-People


 

This document was classified as: OFFICIAL 

work whilst providing expert knowledge, guidance and challenge to the delivery of the large-
scale developments. 
 
 
Tree planting and woodland management 
We will continue to expand our tree canopy cover but with the same ethos of planting the 
right tree in the right place, this ensures that future maintenance liabilities are kept to a 
minimum.  We will be taking full advantage of the TVCA Woodland creation accelerator 
funding.  An officer will be hosted by SBC and will concentrate upon opening up private land 
for tree planting, we will also continue to engage with communities and businesses to enable 
greater ownership of our trees and natural resources. 
 
Billingham Beck 
 
Although it pre-dated the current legislation on biodiversity net gain, developer contributions 
through an existing Section 106 Agreement are being used to part-fund a major habitat 
restoration project at Billingham Beck Valley Country Park.  Due to be implemented in 
autumn/winter 2023/4 it will achieve a measurable uplift in the biodiversity value of the park. 
 
 
Environment, Leisure & Green Infrastructure – Challenges and opportunities 
 
 
Nature based solutions 
 
Biodiversity net gain (BNG) will support nature recovery through the planning system by 
ensuring that, from November 2023 onwards, habitats are in a better state for wildlife than 
they were before development.  This net gain can be effectively ‘stacked’ with other 
opportunities such as changing land use to mitigate for nutrients flowing into our 
watercourses.  This combined funding will not only provide us with the ability to improve our 
habitats but also allow for greater carbon sequestration and flood alleviation measures. 
 
Private sector investment 
 
Increasingly private sector companies are showing an interest in investment opportunities 
utilising our assets.  Careful consideration will need to be given to opportunities to invest in 
EV charging infrastructure, solar installations, battery technology and our green 
infrastructure.  This could be a significant opportunity in terms of capital investment and 
continued upgrade of our assets. 
 
EV charging infrastructure 
 
With the prohibition of the sale of new private petrol and diesel vehicles on the horizon 
(2030), the race to improve our publicly accessible EV infrastructure is a significant 
challenge. For householder without off street parking, considering the switch to electric 
vehicles public infrastructure is essential.  We are noticing an increasing demand without the 
necessary resources to deliver solutions.   
In the move to decarbonise our fleet vehicles, infrastructure (and resources) will be needed 
to allow for electrification. 
 
Funding for the maintenance of our parks and green spaces 
 
Our country parks and play parks are a considerable asset to our residents, but also a 
significant liability in terms of maintenance and management.  The gap between our 
liabilities and available revenue allocation is widening.   

Page 20



 

This document was classified as: OFFICIAL 

Play facilities will be subject to a scrutiny to review whether the current combination of larger 
destination/neighborhood sites and smaller local sites best meets local needs.  In addition, 
all sites are subject to challenge relating to accessibility and play value, and our approach to 
both will be reviewed.  
 
 
Funding for improving the efficiency of our assets 
 
A regular check of funding sources is undertaken to improve the efficiency of our built 
assets.  Upgrades to lighting, heating and insulation are needed to ensure that our energy is 
used efficiently reducing carbon and costs.  Funding is usually a competitive process and 
therefore a challenge to identify, prepare and submit applications. 
 
 
Community Services - Priorities for the year ahead 
 
Continue programme of road and pavement maintenance and repairs 
 
The current cost to replace Stockton’s highway asset would be in excess of £1.7bn making it 
the most valuable asset the Council is responsible for. The Council receives approximately 
half the budget it needs to keep our assets (carriageways, footways, streetlights, bridges etc.) 
at a steady state. The highway asset is vital for the local economy and the residents’ quality of 
life. Keeping Stockton moving is one of our key priorities and good quality highway 
infrastructure is essential for Stockton’s economic prospects and resident’s quality of life. 
Along with carrying out the delivery of our annual programme of road and pavement 
maintenance and repairs priority will be given to moving forward major maintenance schemes 
at Newport, Transporter and Billingham Beck bridges. 
 
Pothole Fund Allocation 2023/24 
 
In March Budget 2023, the Combined Authority was allocated just over £2m. Of this, 
Stockton has been allocated £561,149 of funding. Discussions have taken place between 
Strategic highway managers and Operational teams and priorities have been agreed to 
maximise the funding outcomes across the Borough. Working with external partners, areas 
have been agreed with some larger schemes being delivered by Tarmac and more routine 
repairs being delivered using existing internal Highways staff. Areas targeted will be aligned 
to those areas which are in greatest need of works and will be completed across the entire 
borough.  
 
Deliver the major transport-related projects for Stockton  
 
The Councils Highways, Transport and Design team will continue to support the delivery of a 
series of major transport-related projects such as Eaglescliffe Station improvements, Elton 
Interchange, and improvements along the A689 corridor. The successful delivery of these 
projects will help continue to grow the economy by facilitating development and creating 
jobs, improving accessibility to essential services and help tackle climate change by 
reducing congestion and encouraging the use of sustainable transport. 
 
Support the Combined Authority and Bus Operators in delivering the agreed outcomes and 
objectives set out in the Tees Valley Enhanced Bus Partnership Plan and Scheme 
 
Following the Covid pandemic the government continues to provided financial support to the 
bus sector to ensure the continued provision of services despite significantly reduced 
passenger numbers. This funding was intended to support the bus sectors return to financial 
sustainability however, due to the increasing costs of running bus services and reducing 

Page 21



 

This document was classified as: OFFICIAL 

patronage numbers, bus operators are making cuts to services. The Governments Bus Back 
Better national bus strategy required operators and transport authorities to publish a Bus 
Service Improvement Plan (BSIP) and implement an Enhanced Partnership (EP) to be 
eligible for future funding to support bus provision. The TVCA have published the Tees 
Valley BSIP and entered into an enhanced partnership with operators. The Council will 
continue to work with the TVCA and Bus Operators in delivering the agreed outcomes and 
objectives set out in the Tees Valley BSIP, play an active part in the enhanced partnership 
and look to minimise the impact of bus service cuts to our residents. 
 
Cemeteries Drainage Improvements Scheme 
 
In 2022, the Council approved funding to support drainage improvement across Cemeteries 
at Durham Road and Thornaby. This work is necessary to alleviate an ongoing flooding 
problem around grave areas in the cemetery. As burial space increases the demands on 
current drainage has been exceeded this work will ensure that current and future burial 
space is fit for purpose and that family member visiting graves can do so safely and in a way 
that allows good ground conditions for all visitors. This work is complex and has been 
developed using assistance from specialist land advisor with extensive experience in this 
area.  
 
The work is split into 3 Phases: 
 

• Thornaby Phase 1 – Tender Return  

• Thornaby Phase 2 – Tender Issue Stage 

• Durham Road – Tender Issue Stage 
 
The overall budget allocated for the works is £286,000. Once we have the completed 
tenders for the three phases, we will look at tendered return prices against identified capital 
budget and if within the available budget, works will be awarded.  We hope to award all three 
phases and to complete works by the end of summer 2023 
 
 
Household Waste Recycling Centre (HWRC) Contract 
 
The current HWRC, which is located on Haverton HILL Road, is a shared facility with 
Middlesbrough Borough Council and is managed on a 55%/45% split, with Stockton 
responsible for the higher 55% portion. The current contract with SUEZ expired in 2021 
although there is a current extension until April 2024. Stockton, on behalf of both authorities 
have led on extending that contract several times and are in the process of one final contract 
extension taking us to April 2026; this will be the final extension at our current site due to 
SUEZ looking at alternative business opportunities for this land. A project group, consisting 
of officers from Community Services, Finance, Procurement and Inclusive Growth have been 
working on identifying land for a new HWRC. A formal bid has now been submitted on a 
preferred site and details can be shared in due course. The project group will need to use 
this year to finalise the purchase contract, undertake market engagement with potential 
bidders, for the design build and operate of a new HWRC, before undertaking the tender 
process. This is a significant piece of work which will ensure the Council meet its statutory 
duty in providing a HWRC for our residents.  
 
Waste and Recycling 
 
The next few years will be extremely challenging both in terms of significant increases in the 
disposal fee as well as nationally mandated waste changes. In April 2026, Stockton’s current 
Tees Valley waste disposal contract, managed by SUEZ, will come to a natural end. A new 

Page 22



 

This document was classified as: OFFICIAL 

waste disposal contract, alongside 6 other regional local authorities (Stockton, Darlington, 
Hartlepool, Middlesbrough, Redcar & Cleveland, Newcastle and Durham) will be introduced, 
with the winning bidder taking responsibility for our waste from April 2026. The procurement 
for this new contract is coming to the final stages and the location of the new Energy 
Recovery Facility (ERF) development will be at the South Tees Development Corporation 
(STDC) in Redcar.  
 
Due to the proposed increase in gate fees relating to waste disposal as part of the new 
contract, it becomes imperative that Stockton consider alternative ways in which recycling 
can be increased significantly in order to reduce the amount of waste that is dispose of via 
the waste contract.  
 
Waste Strategy Consultations 
 
The Environment Act 2021 became law in November 2021, introducing changes to waste 
collection so that recyclable household waste (which includes food waste) which must be 
‘collected separately from other household waste’. The legislation also states that food waste 
must be collected at least once weekly. 
 
Stockton, along with the other Tees Valley Councils, have had notice from DEFRA that we 
will be eligible under transitional arrangements for a start date of April 2026 to introduce 
mandatory weekly food waste collections. Whilst the scheme launches nationally from April 
2025, all TV LA’s applied for (and received) approval to commence the service at the same 
time as the new waste contract commences in April 2026. This transitional arrangement is 
due to contractual penalties on our main waste disposal contract if the TV councils do not 
deliver an annual guaranteed minimum tonnage (180k tonnes pa), until the end of the 
contract.  
 
Mandatory food waste collections do mean that we will need to review our overall waste 
collection model, as all best practice and national guidance suggests that weekly food waste 
collections do not deliver the desired outcomes with a weekly refuse collections service as 
participation rates would be minimal. The government will fund food waste under what they 
reference as ‘New Burdens’ funding for capital outlays, although we are awaiting details on 
how a secondary stream of funding for ongoing revenue costs will work. 
 
 
Cemetery land 
 
Following a previous Place Select Committee scrutiny review, it was recommended that a 
suitable piece of land for a proposed new cemetery due to the short timescale that we have 
for the Stockton Central/Western areas. Work has been ongoing with colleagues in Inclusive 
Growth to identify suitable land which will be secured and the facility delivered to align with 
current timescales. Durham Road Cemetery extension has a burial expectancy of around 7 
years. There is no immediate issue with Billingham Cemetery as capacity stands at over 30 
years and Thornaby Cemetery has over 70 years. 
 
Grounds Maintenance 
 
Whist it is appropriate in many locations of the borough to maintain and cut grass on a 
regular basis (around 12 working days) there are many areas where we would encourage a 
more biodiverse or natural approach to management to encourage the enhancement of 
natural plants and species. This is a key element of our Environmental Sustainability and 
Carbon Reduction Strategy 2022-2032 and as a result work has begun on identifying areas 
which could be left uncut to promote the many natural benefits.  
 

Page 23



 

This document was classified as: OFFICIAL 

We have been adopting this approach in a range of locations across the borough for some 
years and, to illustrate, we tend to leave a natural wildlife corridor of around 1-2 metres 
where large open areas and field border onto residential properties as this strikes the correct 
balance between effective maintenance to allow the enjoyment of the open space, whilst 
attracting plants, insects and animals. A further piece of work will be conducted on future 
maintenance options in this area by colleagues in the Green Infrastructure Team. 
 
Arboriculture 
 
Some Members will be aware of the recent scrutiny review on Tree Asset Management 
which was led by the Crime and Disorder Committee. Officers will be working through the 
recommendations this year which include revising the current policy on tree management 
and understanding the potential threat of Ash Dieback, a fungus which damages the UK’s 
native ash species. 
 
 
Community Services – Challenges and opportunities 
 
Support the delivery of the sustainable transport schemes contained within the TVCA’s City 
Region Sustainable Transport Settlement programme for Stockton 
 
The Government’s City Region Sustainable Transport Settlement (CRSTS) provides the 
main transport funding for sustainable transport measures in the Tees Valley. It aims to 
create a more consolidated and devolved model of transport funding and deliver significant 
improvements for users. The Government has allocated the Tees Valley Combined Authority 
£310m for the delivery of sustainable transport schemes between 2022 to 2027. The primary 
objective of these schemes will be to encourage the use of sustainable forms of transport 
such as rail, bus, walking and cycling. The Council will have to be appropriately resourced 
and focused to be able to deliver out on this ambitious programme of investment.  
 
Climate Change 
 
Climate Change will increase the amount of adverse weather events putting additional strain 
on our services and assets. Adverse weather will depreciate them quicker requiring further 
maintenance and an increase demand on our services with more flooding, extreme heat 
events and Winter Service demands. There will be an ever increasing need to help with the 
phasing out of petrol / diesel vehicles and the introduction of more electric and hydrogen 
vehicles, all the while, continuing to encourage more sustainable forms of transport such as 
buses, trains, cycling and walking. Progression & delivery of the Tees Tidelands Flood and 
Coastal Resilience Innovation Project will also help mitigate some of the effects of flooding to 
residents along the River Tees. 
 
Green Fleet Progress 
 
Within Fleet Services, the options to tender for electrical vehicles in all vehicle procurement 
processes is now mainstream.  The ability to purchase electric vehicles remain costly when 
compared to petrol and diesel vehicles and will clearly be a consideration for the Council in 
the years ahead, both in terms of the increase in cost per vehicle, as well as the 
infrastructure costs to support such a transition. There are however signs that the gap is 
narrowing month on month in the cost differential between diesel and electric variants.   
 
The PV Project within Cowpen Depot has now been completed and electric 
produced/consumed is now being reviewed to understand impact on current cost of Electric 
Fleet. Whilst the technology involved in the larger Municipal fleet is still first generation, small 
vehicles are now readily available and are continuing to grow within our normal fleet turnover 

Page 24



 

This document was classified as: OFFICIAL 

as vehicles are replaced and the use of EV is economic over the life span then this is utilised 
as the preferred option. Currently we have 6 Full EV’s and 3 Hybrid Vehicles across the 
fleet, including one of the first refuse collection vehicles to put into operational use in the UK. 
  
 

 
APPENDIX 1 – COUNCIL PLAN - KEY PRIORITIES 2023-2024 - Community Services, 
Environment and Culture 
 
 
A place with a thriving economy where everyone has opportunities to succeed means that 
the Borough will have: 

• a growing economy 
• improved education and skills development 
• job creation and increased employment 

 
  

We have identified these key priorities for 2023 to 2024 to help us achieve this vision. This 
year we will: 

➢ advance our major transport-related projects including the Portrack Relief Road, 
Billingham and Eaglescliffe Station improvements, Elton Interchange, and improvements 
along the A689 corridor 

 
 
A place that is clean, vibrant and attractive means we will enjoy: 

• great places to live and visit 
• clean and green spaces 
• rich cultural experiences 

 
We have identified these key priorities for 2023 to 2024 to help us achieve this vision. This 
year we will: 

➢ finalise the plans for improvements in Yarm, Preston Hall Museum & Grounds and 
cycleway infrastructure in line with the Levelling Up fund allocation 
 

➢ continue the programme of road/pavement maintenance and repairs and deliver our City 
Regions Sustainable Transport programme schemes 

 
➢ continue implementation of the Carbon Reduction and Environmental Sustainability 

Strategy action plan which includes coalitions with residents, businesses, and partners 
 
➢ support the Combined Authority and Bus Operators in delivering the agreed outcomes 

set out in the Tees Valley Enhanced Bus Partnership Plan and Scheme 
 

➢ Review waste collection and recycling collection arrangements as part of the scrutiny 
committee process as well as the Transformation Programme with the aim of increasing 
recycling rates across the borough and adhering to future government mandated 
changes in waste collection.  

 
 

  

Page 25



This page is intentionally left blank

Page 26



 

This document was classified as: OFFICIAL 

 
 

Place Select Committee  
 

Overview Meeting 2023 
 

10 July 2023 
 

Finance, Development and Regeneration  
 
 

 

 

Context  

 

Members are reminded of the Council’s Vision that supports decision-making: 

 

A place where people are healthy, safe and protected from harm where: 

 

• This means the Borough will be a place where: 

o People live in cohesive and safe communities 

o People are supported and protected from harm 

o People live health lives 

 

• This means that the Borough will have: 

o A growing economy 

o Improved education and skills development 

o Job creation and increased employment 

 

• This means we will enjoy: 

o Great places to live and visit 

o Clean and green spaces 

o Rich cultural experiences 

 

The Council plays its part in making sure this is achieved by being a Council that is 

ambitious, effective and proud to serve. 

 

 

 

Performance Reporting 
 
Performance across the Council Plan was reported on a six-monthly basis to Executive 
Scrutiny Committee. Please see the link:  
 
http://www.egenda.stockton.gov.uk/aksstockton/users/public/admin/kab71.pl?cmte=SCR 

Page 27

http://www.egenda.stockton.gov.uk/aksstockton/users/public/admin/kab71.pl?cmte=SCR


 

This document was classified as: OFFICIAL 

Finance, Development and Regeneration  
Director – Garry Cummings  
 
Relevant services include: 
 

• Inclusive Growth and Development 

• Town Centres Development  
 
Council Plan 2023-2026 
 
The Council Plan sets out the aims and objectives for all services and is refreshed on an 
annual basis. 
 
The key priorities for Finance, Development and Regeneration are attached at Appendix 1. 
 
Emerging Issues 
 
Service delivery is influenced by a range of internal and external factors that develop over 
time.  Emerging challenges and opportunities are summarised as follows: 
 
 
Inclusive Growth and Development - Priorities for the year ahead 
 
Support the Regeneration Aspirations for the Borough 
 

• Develop area blueprints for 6 town centre areas (note this will not be agreed until July 
Cabinet) to provide a roadmap for the regeneration of these areas including  
overarching visions and spatial masterplans. 

• Develop plans for a Care & Health Zone on Teesdale (note this will not be agreed 
until July Cabinet) to help support the growth of all aspects of the health, public 
health and social care sector and their supply chains, breathe new life into Teesdale 
Business Park and bring forward further regeneration of the surrounding area. 

• Continue with the refurbishment of Dunedin House and wider accommodation review 
 

 
Support Business to Survive and Grow 
 

• Proactively engage and support the Borough’s diverse businesses community 
including those wishing to start a new business, this includes making use of the 
Council’s Inclusive Growth Fund that was developed to enhance business growth, 
implement innovative ways of working and increase economic output and 
sustainability and create jobs. The Fund can be used to support growth plans such 
as investment in business accommodation and fit-out, shop front improvements, 
marketing and promotion, making use of new technologies.  

 
Attract new businesses and investment to the Borough, creating new jobs 
 

• Continue to develop the Invest Stockton-on-Tees branding campaign and attract 
inward investment into the Borough 

• Continue to work with businesses looking to invest in the Borough, providing a “one 
stop shop” for advice on areas such as planning and funding as well as making links 
to other businesses or organisations  
 

 

Page 28



 

This document was classified as: OFFICIAL 

All residents have access to training linked to skills gaps and job opportunities 
 

• The Employment and Training (E&T) Hub in Wellington Square now has more than 
1,000 people have so far registered with the E&T Hub to receive updates and 
support around jobs, training or events. In August, the Hub celebrated supporting 
their 100th person into employment, and they have now supported over 130 
residents into employment.  The E&T Hub has held recruitment events with DWP that 
have attracted over 750 people and has engaged with 181 local businesses since 
opening on 11th February to discuss their skills and job vacancies requirements.  
The team surpassed the challenge they set themselves and helped 30 people into 
permanent employment in September; equating to one success story every day.  A 
Christmas Jobs Recruitment event was held on 5th October in partnership with DWP 
and 24 Stockton-based businesses.  There were over 150 vacancies available on the 
day which attracted 184 local people to attend. 

• Continue to deliver the high quality Learning and Skills Service by supporting the 
local community, delivering courses that meets the needs of local communities and 
the economy.  
 

Deliver interventions that facilitate inclusive growth 
 

• Continue work to bring forward development at the 64-acre, vacant employment land 
site at Durham Lane Industrial Park which the Council purchased recently.  Land 
agents have been appointed to market the site on the Council’s behalf and it is an 
exciting appointment to drive forward investment at Durham Lane. Works to extend 
Cleasby Way to facilitate a new car park, which will serve Eaglescliffe Railway 
Station are also underway. The scheme which complements the TVCA and Network 
Rail project to improve the station and provide a new footbridge is expected to be 
complete in Autumn 2023. 

• Continue to explore ways to bring forward development as Belasis Business Park. 

• Continue to explore funding streams that can bring forward development, for 
example, the Brownfield Housing Fund which was recently utilised to assist with 
development at North Shore. 

 
Inclusive Growth and Development – Challenges and opportunities 
 

• There is a need and desire to create a closer working relationship and partnership 
with TVCA. 

• There are currently resource issues in key technical functions such as Planning 
Officers and Building Control Surveyors due to numerous issues including national 
shortages. 

• There is uncertainty over national planning policy which may cause problems with 
future policy setting in the short term. 

 
 
Town Centres Development - Priorities for the year ahead 
 
Billingham 
 

• Develop masterplan for future of Billingham town centre to reset priorities following 
unsuccessful LUF Round 2 bid. 

• Maintain dialogue with owners of the centre to explore redevelopment opportunities. 
 
 

 

Page 29



 

This document was classified as: OFFICIAL 

Ingleby Barwick 
 

• Deliver improvements to Romano Park and extension of Romano Park. 

• Phase one of works to be undertaken in July/August 2023 with second phase underway 
in October 2023 due to lead in timescale on ordering equipment. 

 
Norton 
 

• Develop and deliver plans for the southern end of Norton High Street include the creation 
of a northbound, one-way system as well as improvements to pedestrianised areas and 
public realm.  

• Contactor appointed to undertake detailed design and value engineering undertaken to 
ensure affordable and deliverable scheme reflecting original design. 

 
Stockton 
 

• Continue demolition of Castlegate shopping centre.  Work began in September 2022 due 
for completion October 2023. 

• Enabling works on urban park underway late summer 2023. 

• Main works to park underway November 2023. 
 
Thornaby 
 

• Continue redevelopment of Phoenix House site.  Detailed design of new swimming pool 
underway, work on site likely to begin early summer 2024. 

• Continue to work alongside ETC to deliver relocated NETA facility. 

• Carry out detailed design work on new cycle network throughout Thornaby. 

• Continue to work alongside owners of Thornaby town centre to address issues with 
Golden Eagle. 

 
Yarm 
 

• Design and deliver a package of interventions at Preston Park Museum & Gardens, 
Yarm Town Hall and High Street as well as improvements to cycle links across Yarm and 
Eaglescliffe. 

• Finish redevelopment of Yarm Town Hall into a Heritage Centre with community learning 
space summer 2023. 

 
 
Town Centres Development – Challenges and opportunities 
 
Billingham 
 

• Ensuring a deliverable vision is achieved. 

• Uncertainty over future ownership and intentions of existing or new owner for the centre. 
 
 
Ingleby Barwick 
 

• Supply chain delays on play equipment. 
 
Norton 

• Managing disruption to visitors and businesses as significant works are undertaken on 
the High Street and public spaces.  

Page 30



 

This document was classified as: OFFICIAL 

 
Stockton 
 

• To develop plans for other development sites in the town centre and to strengthen links 
with Teesdale and emerging opportunities there. 

• Managing the significant works to be undertaken over the next 12-18 months and 
seeking to minimise disruption. 

 
Thornaby 
 

• Key challenge to continue with greater level of design for interventions identified under 
the towns fund. 

• Opportunity to transform vacant, derelict sites into quality, new public facilities and skills 
opportunities for residents of Thornaby and the wider borough. 

• Opportunity to link interventions into the emerging Fairer Stockton programme. 
 

 
Yarm 
 

• Ensuring delivery within LUF timescales.  Funding to be spent by March 2025. 

• Minimise disruption to businesses and visitors to Yarm High Street as works are 
undertaken across the High Street. 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

Page 31



 

This document was classified as: OFFICIAL 

APPENDIX 1 – COUNCIL PLAN - KEY PRIORITIES 2023-2024 - FINANCE, 
DEVELOPMENT AND REGENERATION  
 
 
A place with a thriving economy where everyone has opportunities to succeed means that 
the Borough will have: 

• a growing economy 
• improved education and skills development 
• job creation and increased employment 

 
We have identified these key priorities for 2023 to 2024 to help us achieve this vision. This 
year we will: 

➢ continue to develop the Invest Stockton-on-Tees branding campaign and attract inward 
investment into the Borough 
 

➢ develop options to bring forward development on vacant employment land 
 
➢ continue to deliver the objectives in the Inclusive Growth Strategy and using an agreed 

Action Plan 
 
➢ continue to develop the successful Employment and Training Hub Model 
 
➢ develop a procurement charter with partners to promote social value and identify potential 

areas of development of supply chains in order to support local business 
 

A place that is clean, vibrant and attractive means we will enjoy: 
• great places to live and visit 
• clean and green spaces 
• rich cultural experiences 

 
We have identified these key priorities for 2023 to 2024 to help us achieve this vision. This 
year we will: 

➢ continue the redevelopment of Stockton Town Centre including demolition of the 
Castlegate Centre and development of the Urban Park, new leisure centre, library, 
customer services and registry office 
 

➢ deliver interventions for a Town Deal in Thornaby 
 
➢ finalise the plans for improvements in Yarm, Preston Hall Museum & Grounds and 

cycleway infrastructure in line with the Levelling Up fund allocation 
 
➢ conclude the continued redevelopment of The Sycamores 
 
➢ development of a business case to actively accelerate the provision of affordable and 

specialist housing provision within the Borough 
 
➢ develop blueprints for before phases of redevelopment of town centres 

 
➢ develop structures and models for future development of Stockton and Billingham town 

centres 
 

Page 32



 

This document was classified as: OFFICIAL 

➢ Strategy action plan which includes coalitions with residents, businesses, and partners 
 

  
We will play our part in bringing about this vision for the Borough by being A Council that is 
ambitious, effective and proud to serve. This means that we will make sure that we provide: 

• financial sustainability and value for money 
• dedicated and resourceful employees 
• strong leadership and governance 

 
We have identified these key priorities for 2023 to 2024 to help us achieve this vision. This 
year we will: 

➢ respond to and implement Government's review of Business Rates and Revaluation 
 
➢ deliver proposals for the redevelopment of Dunedin House to support flexible working 

arrangements and the re-location of staff from current buildings 
 
➢ review the Council's land and assets and develop plans for disposal or for any potential 

development 
 

 
 
 

 

 

Page 33



This page is intentionally left blank

Page 34



Place Select Committee Work Programme 2023-2024 

 

This document was classified as: OFFICIAL 

Date (2pm unless 
stated) 

 

Topic Attendance 
 

Monday 10 July 2023 Overview Reports 

• Town Centres 
Development 

• Environment, Leisure & 
Green Infrastructure 

• Community Services 

• Inclusive Growth & 
Development 

• Housing and A Fairer 
Stockton-on-Tees 

Cllr Nigel Cooke/ Cllr Clare 
Gamble/ Cllr Norma 
Stephenson OBE/ Garry 
Cummings/ Reuben Kench/ 
Ann Workman/ Carolyn 
Nice/ Neil Mitchell/ Craig 
Willows  

Monday 11 September 
2023 

Scrutiny Review of Domestic 
Waste Collections, Kerbside 
Recycling and Green Waste 
Collections (TBC) 

• Scope and Project Plan 

 
 
 
 
TBC 
 

Monday 9 October 2023 Scrutiny Review of Domestic 
Waste Collections, Kerbside 
Recycling and Green Waste 
Collections (TBC) 

• Evidence Gathering 
 

 
 
 
 
TBC 
 

Monday 13 November 
2023 

 

Scrutiny Review of Domestic 
Waste Collections, Kerbside 
Recycling and Green Waste 
Collections (TBC) 

• Evidence Gathering 
 

 
 
 
 
 
TBC 

Monday 11 
December 2023 

Scrutiny Review of Domestic 
Waste Collections, Kerbside 
Recycling and Green Waste 
Collections (TBC) 

• Evidence Gathering 

 
 
 
 
TBC 
 

Monday 15 January 
2024 

(informal) 

Scrutiny Review of Domestic 
Waste Collections, Kerbside 
Recycling and Green Waste 
Collections (TBC) 

• Summary of Evidence / 
Draft Recommendations 
 

 
 
 
 
TBC 

Monday 12 February 
2024 

 

Scrutiny Review of Domestic 
Waste Collections, Kerbside 
Recycling and Green Waste 
Collections (TBC)  

• (Draft) Final Report 

 
 
 
 
TBC 

Page 35

Agenda Item 6



Place Select Committee Work Programme 2023-2024 

 

This document was classified as: OFFICIAL 

Date (2pm unless 
stated) 

 

Topic Attendance 
 

Overview Reports  
 

TBC 
 

Monday 11 March 2024 
 

 
 

 
 

 
Remaining Monitoring Items (to be scheduled) 
Progress Updates 

• Burial Provision  

• Highways Asset Management (inc. Potholes / Flooding) 

• Residents Parking Zones 

• Planning (Development Management) and Adoption of Open Space 
 

Page 36


	Agenda
	1 Evacuation Procedure
	4 Minutes
	5 Overview Reports 2023
	Overview 2023 - Community Services, Environment and Culture
	Overview 2023 - Finance Development and Regeneration

	6 Work Programme 2023-2024

